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cest at the theatre by attempting to

8. The Commission has reached the following conclusions concern-
ing the killing of Oswald by Jack Ruby on November 24, 1963:

(a) Ruby entered the basement of the Dallas Police Depart-
ment shortly after 11:17 a.m. and killed Lee Harvey Oswald at
11:21 a.m.

(8) Although the evidence on Ruby’s means of entry is not
conclusive, the weight of the evidence indicates that he walked
down the ramp leading from Main Street to the basement of the
police department.

(¢) There is no evidence to support the rumor that Ruby may
have been assisted by any members of the Dallas Police Depart-
ment in the killing of Qswald.

(d) The Dallas Police Department’s decision to transfer
Oswald to the county jail in full public view was unsound. The
arrangements made by the police department on Sunday morning,
only a few hours before the attempted transfer, were inadequate.
Of critical importance was the fact that news media representa-
tives and others were not excluded from the basement even after
the police were notified of threats to Oswald’s life. These de-
ficiencies contributed to the death of Lee Harvey Oswald.

9. The Commission has found no evidence that either Lee Harvey
Oswald or Jack Ruby was part of any conspiracy, domestic or foreign,
to assassinate President Kennedy. The reasons for this conclusion

are:

(@) The Commission has found no evidence that anyone assisted
Oswald in planning or carrying out the assassination. In this
connection it has thoroughly investigated, among other factors,
the circumstances surrounding the planning of the motorcade
route through Dallas, the hiring of Oswald by the Texas School
Book Depository Co. on October 15, 1963, the method by which
the rifle was brought into the building, the placing of cartons of
books at the window, Oswald’s escape from the building, and the
testimony of eyewitnesses to the shooting.

(5) The Commission has found no evidence that Oswald was
involved with any person or group in a conspiracy to assassinate
the President, although it has thoroughly investigated, in addition
to other possible leads, all facets of Oswald’s associations, finances,
and personal habits, particularly during the period following his
return from the Soviet Union in June 1962,

(¢) The Commission has found no evidence to show that Os-
wald was employed, persuaded, or encouraged by any foreign
government to assassinate President Kennedy or that he was an
agent of any foreign government, although the Commission has
reviewed the circumstances surrounding Oswald’s defection to
the Soviet Union, his life there from October of 1959 to June of
1962 so far as it can be reconstructed, his known contacts with the
Fair Play for Cuba Committee, and his visits to the Cuban and
Soviet Embassies in Mexico City during his trip to Mexico from
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common;earthsupqn the. coffin, Their. eyes brimful ‘of .un-
sheditears;ialljléft:the graveside and.the cemetery.
wAt:therhomé of+ Eileen they foregathered,'the mood one
of:reminiscence and, :.despite. all, of relief. The long vigil
was' over, ‘A kind:of- E.BonmrQ E&. .come to-a :Em man
mum his: Emo @5&3 : Co .
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A CONSPIRACY?

AFTER THE ASSASSINATION of President Kennedy, public
shock and confusion were supreme, and increased day by
day, In the absence of any completely reliable report on
what had happened, inthe face of incompetence by:the
police, and with the death of the one person who might
have provided an explanation, rumor, gossip, malice, and
vast publicity, combined with an all-too-understandable
desire for absolute certainty, led quickly to the eyolution -
of theories about a conspiracy, How could three murders
within forty-eight hours be unconnected? How could single
individuals, unaided, have wrought such mischief?

It was in an effort to bring order from disordered events
and to.reduce the area of uncertainty that President John-
son promptly appointed the President’s Commission on
the Assassination of President Kennedy and persuaded
Chief Justice Earl Warren to head it, The credentials and
the reputations of the honorable men who served on the
Commission, the record of their endeavors in public service
on behalf of the American people, were not sufficient, how-
ever, to convince all the people that truth would out.

Even as the Commission and its staff were undertaking
a monumental examination of the events surrounding the
Dallas tragedy, speculative articles began to appear here
and -abroad. Soon entire books were probing the public
record and analyzing what was said and done in Dallas, all
in search of hidden motives. These speculative ventures
were not halted by the appearance of the Warren Commis-
sion Report, nor by the publication of the testimony of the
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indication of any physical contact until wag was subdued
after the shooting of Oswald, - S

‘Lane, as usual, fails to cite the mimmnom in Ea wmwonn
and Hearings that does not support him, :

Kenneth Croy believed that he saw Ruby at the _umuo of
the ramp before the attack on Oswald, Croy testified that
the man he saw “near the railing” ran past him, but he did
not mention any pushing or any collision between the man
and any members of the assemblage. When Warren Com-
mission sttorney Burt Griffin asked a question concerning
Croy's “pushing” the crowd back, Croy replied; “I didn’t
push them. I asked them to step back over there.” Ruby
was one of those who complied with this order. :

James Turner, the most credible witness to Ruby’s entry,
testified before Warren Commission attorney Leon Hubert.

‘Turper was certain that he saw Ruby coming down¢ n_uo

ramp, His ﬁmumsouv. was, in- w»«v as follows: .

;_m:@s.s , UE he have 8 mo mﬁocmr wuw great EP...« Om
people?
Turner:No...
Hubert; Did he have to push, or shoulder his way up there?
Turner: No.
Hubert: He could just walk up and get Fno position?
Turner: That's right.¢

2. As he moved through the crowd, did wcg have t&
“pistol in hand”?-

Lane relies, as before, on the F&cﬁ&. H.mmmm of the
Report and Hearings, Neither supports his allegations,

Neither Croy nor Turner, not cited by Lane, stated that
Ruby displayed a pistol prior to the shooting, and since the
best evidence indicates that Ruby was in the basement for
a mere twenty-five seconds, their failure to mention’a fact
so material, which they would surely have noticed, would
seem to be conclusive,

- ‘There is further evidence, A photograph reprinted in the
wawon. shows w&% standing in: the crowd immediatelv
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It is clear that the distance between the pistol and
Oswald’s stomach was about two feet, and this is substan-
tially corroborated by Detective L. C. Graves, who was
holding Oswald's left arm. He stated that the pistol was
fifteen inches away from Oswald.* L

- Burt Griffin, a member of the Warren Commission staff
charged with investigating Ruby’s actions, replied to my
inquiry on this point: "

You asked if we attempted to obtain any and all photographs
of every kind, character, and description relating in any way to
the actual shooting of Oswald, The answer is a most emphatic
yes. To my knowledge we obtained all newspaper photographs
and T.V, shots,

I must have watched the T.V, film of the shooting at least a
dozen times. If Ruby “placed the muzzle against Oswald’s
stomach” I never noticed it in all those viewings. Nor did [ ever

remember that Oswald triéd to ward off the gun “by bringing
forward both hands.” _ o
1 myself viewed the' television pictures over: and over
again—at their regular speed, then frame by frame, then
backward—and it is my firm conviction that they utterly
disprove Lane’s assertions about the shooting of Oswald. .
- 4, Was. Oswald “dragged” into the fail office? = ..
- Lane cites the report of J, R, Leavelle, to whom Oswald
was handcuffed.” The pertinent section states: .“I turned
myattention to Oswald, and with the help of .Detective
Combest, we took Oswald back into the jail office-and laid
him down. Handcuffs were removed.and the city hall doc-
* tor, Dr. Bieberdorf, was summoned, We.also.called O'N eal
ambulance, .Oswald was placed in the ambulance and
rushed to Parkland Hospital.” Even Lane's own source does
not justify his use of the word “dragged” to imply rough
treatment or anything similar, -
Again, Lane fails to mention other Warren Commission
sources. Exhibit 2163 is an interview with Officer Leavelle,
who.states that he picked up Oswald “and cairled him
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‘backiinside:the jail office to:get him:away-from the area.”
w1 :According:to the testimony:before.the Warren Commis-
'sion, ' Detective Billy Combest assisted: Leavelle.in trans-
‘porting-Oswald to the jail office.® The word he used was
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" Theinference to be drawn from the Lane sentence, “The
police:started. clearing: vehicles from the basement ramp,
andwhépithexamp.was clear; an'ambularice:was permitted
<to’66metin}:pickiOswaldrup-and leave;” is-that ‘a-waiting
‘Yambulance: w3 frresponsibly * delayed *while " poliGemen

oWEW.%%%.@%&%&F_.,mwo_...u only two. cars had to.be
; ,.\&w&mm.e ampyand:they. were moved well before
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"+ fi.Hdnejrefétsito1Officer: Brown’s report; which states: {By
thid;time; other!officers-had removed Lee Harvey Oswald
:and*Jack Rubyinto the-jailoffice. I went back to my car
and moved:it back intoithe: parking area;so.the ambulance
seould get:thraughy"i Alsoicited is Qfficet, Dohrity’s: report:
@ﬁﬁn‘bﬁo‘\nmﬁ@?m&ﬁ. “car.outiof:the driveway-where
ithetambulance could get:to the'jail office.” Nothing in.these
sreportsiwouldi{ndicdte delay, since the cars were moved as

‘soon’as: Rubyitand Oswald were taken irito the jail- office.
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' ence is Dr, Bieberdorfs report. The doctor explains his
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treatment of Oswald and describes the arrival of the ambu-
lance and its attendants while he was so.occupied. . While
the doctoris Lane’s own “witness” on this point, Bieberdorf
actually stated that the arrival of the ambulance was “ap-
proximately five minutes after he had heard the gunshot.”
The conclusion is inescapable: Ruby walked, unptished
and unpushing, to the.periphery of the crowd. Atithe. criti-
cal moment he took several quick steps, drew the ‘pistol,
and fired the fatal shot before Oswald or his bodyguards
or anyone else saw him. The shot was fired at close range;
estimated. at fifteen inches from its resting place ‘in
Oswald’s stomach. Oswald reacted immediately to the shot
by a contortion of his face and an upward jerk of his left
arm. Officers Leavelle and Combest transported Oswald to
the jail office, perhaps by darrying him, to protect him
from the commotion in the basement. A doctor and an ,
ambulance were summoned.. The doctor arrived quickly
and was in the process of treating Oswald when the ambu-
lance arrived. The ambulance arrived within approxi-
mately five minutes of the time of the shot, Oswald died of
“Hemorrhage, secondary to gunshot wound of the chest.”

 Manx Luow's Jack Rusy |

R AT

Most of Mark Lane’s comments on Jack Ruby are found

- in Chapters 16 through 24 of Rush to Judgment. Lane does
" not assume there the burden of demonstrating any positive
theory concerning the murder of Oswald. He is content o
point out what he considers to be flaws in the Commission’s
procedures and conclusions, Reasoning from his belief that
those involved in the investigation performed their duties
incompetently, he assembles.a body, of testimony. that,
standing alone, raises questions about certain-findings of
the Commission, (Only later did Lane begin to direct accu-
sations against the CIA and other federal officials, When he
became a part of the Garrison investigation in New Orleans,
he became as vituperative as the district attorney himself, )
Since the material is not tightly structured, no chapter-
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- ~ifImplicitly .informing “all:the pages  dealing ‘with . Jack
Ruby iis:d theory that he'used his police contacts to avoid
civil and .criminal prosecution, In particular, one should
note-Lane’s: statement: . “Ruby was arrested eight times in
tel yedrs;for:viglations: ofiithe:nightclub.;regulations:and
- otherddrimiinali agty incliding:acts{of: violence.::According
" Hy o..miwu.&aou.m&_ it:1528;he was not convicted once.”°
- Thil attached’ excerpt fromthe ‘Commission’s -biography
- ofgRubyitakest, giore -comprehensive:view. It icgvers
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;m.o,&mwnw_ yéars:.and'rdiscloses* five- suspensions. of Ruby’s
lignoraliceniseiforviolatiors of the nightclub regulations,
the::most! recent in¢ 1961, less: than two.years: before: the
. Presidint'sfassassthation; The:tecord reveals ‘twenty -traf-
Hogticketseinmthir téenisyoars;nwithiseveniconvictions ‘and
SiEmibAthbimspensionsiofohisedriver's JicensesAlso
eieight;arrests: for. various alleged: criminal and
~quasi-criminal matters, in three of which Ruby. posted a
bond. In another. of the eight’ arrests, Ruby was adjudi-
-~ Gated ot guilty.elosl T vl sy ol
¢¥Certaintobservations can'be made concerning -this rec-
- qrd!Mast obvious is that Lane has substantially, misstated
 thelfacts-and their implication. Ruby was immune-from
- neithiertarrest noriconviction, . . - ,

o

Vel tar o b
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Department in his hip pocket, could not even escape re-
ceiving twenty tickets in thirteen years, resulting in two
long suspensions of his-driving ‘privileges and seven con-
victions, oo
Similarly, the five suspensions of his liquor license: in»
dicate that his commercial activities were receiving: at
least token scrutiny, and would appear to rebut Lane's al-
legations that Ruby was flagrantly violating the law with
impunity, _
The remaining blemishes on Ruby’s record also seem to
show a consistent pattern of prosecution, rather than the
contrary, Ruby was certainly arrested, He may have been

- a law-breaking citizen, Nevertheless, that he was not con-

victed in every case cannot be used to support an allega-
tion that he was guaranteed freedom from police restraints, .

PoLice AssisTance?

Because Lane feels that the police did not prosecute
Ruby with full vigor for his previous infractions, he rea-
sons that the latter’s presence in the basement may have
resulted from the acquiescence. or assistance of the Dallas
police. He largely ignores the police testimony at the trial,
which was responsible for the death sentence, He ignores
the implications of Ruby's failure to accuse the police after
the imposition of the death sentence. Why would Ruby
remaid silent if the police had .aided and then double-
crossed him? , :

A Tip-of? Because of the news media, the proposed
time of Oswald’s transfer (about: 10:00 AM.) was known.
to the public.!* Ruby’s testimony indicates that he had
actual notice of this time.® No telephone calls from a po-
liceman to Ruby’s apartment could have informed Ruby
of the later time, because Ruby was not at home after
about 10:45, and no one (including Captain Fritz) could
have known the precise time of the transfer until approxi-
mately 11:15.* Since news of the impending transfer was



e cm.u %mﬁg

that the inan whomi-he saw-was Jack Ruby.
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bejngjhroadcast 82@5%350&_3_&:5 rmm no uamm to
obtaint informationrsurreptitiously: (As-a matter of fact,
therejis good reasonitor beligve that. when Ruby arrived in
the area of the police station, he EocmE the n.wEmQ. r&
already béen:madei). i 4.1

;1 Police - AcquiescenceP-: Lane Szam oxo_cm?a@ on mﬁ
testimony of:one. N, J..Daniels to show that Ruby’s un-

mﬁ?otuo&uuewg@wpﬁu@d&msgn ‘was: a.result of :po-

. 'lice'acqitiescenceiDaniels stated that a man, whom_he
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- ielsistatedithatiVd mruwsﬁ Aooking in the man’s &Somou
atrthéytime® od il - vyrvenl i
-$Danlels’ testimony contains :some: mavmnmbm& wmnrwwm
mpn&..mwamumuﬁom._m,on example, his affidavits stated that
the man was neither wearing nor carrying a hat,’” but it is
common knowledge, as eyidenced by photographs, that

. - Rubyawore g Bat; at.the itime of the shooting, Daniels.
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$§.ooE< three?® [ 7 no
22 Evén.more :substantial is- Um&ow.« <mo=:&ou over the
oruouao%oa&mnnonoa sofsthe car’s:appearance .and - the
man'siéntry,  Thetafidavits:indicate that the man entered
@ \ms minutes after.the car had exited.® In his testimony
he'originally said; with respect:to this sequence; “I'm not
sure,” but-stated:that entry took place before the car came
-appearapce e again altered: his story to

ludethdt
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car’s mﬁmamquuoc ﬁ nrm 8@ of the ramp and the time of the
fatal shot.® Twenty to twenty-five seconds-are required for
a person to descend the ramp at a walk, Therefore Daniels’s
testimony is not merely unsure:- insofar as he- concluded
that the man entered a few minutes after the car’s exdt, it
is false, because events could not physically have taken
place in the manner which he describes.

- Second, Daniels was not the only person to testify- con-
cerning Ruby’s entry, Ruby himself. told Special Agent
C. Ray Hall, in an interview, that he started down:the
ramp while Vaughn was watching for auto traffic and di-
recting Pierce’s car,® Kenneth Croy partially corroborates
Ruby’s story, because he claims to have séen Ruby at the
" base of the Main Street ramp before the shooting®® Wil-

- liam Newman claimed that he saw a man, whom he could

not identify, walking down the ramp about one minute be-
fore the shot was fired.*® James Turner saw a man, whom"
he later discovered was Jack Ruby, descending the ramp
immediately after-the car left the jail basement.*” He was
positive in his identification.?®

Standing alone, Daniels’ testimony is vacillating and
uncertain. Fortunately, it does not stand alone, but is ef-
fectively refuted by more reliable witnesses, accepted by
the Commission.

THE TESTIMONY OF NANCY Ricu

* Lane claims that the Commission minimized the close
na_mnoEEm between Ruby and many members of ;the
Dallas police force.*” He considers Chief Curry's.state-
ment that “no more than 25 to 50 of Dallas’ ‘almost- 1200
policemen were acquainted with Ruby” to be the “ger-
mane” portion of the Report’s section on “Police Associa-
tions,”®®

That the Chief’s omagmﬁm was not grmu at face value by
the Commission is indicated, first, by the sentence follow-
ing it: “However, the reports of Ruby’s employees and
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-a¢qpaintances indjcatesthat Ruby's police friendships were
-far more;widespread. than:those-of the average citizen,”s*
v&heiChief’s-speculation is given similarly short shrift else-
i'Where :in. the -Report:.."Although Chief. Curry’s. estimate
» thatigpproximately:25.to, 50, of the 1175 men in.the Dallas
 iRalige:Department. knew. Ruby may. -be too. conserva-
ir. DNg LGl st u w5
. il aneicites theitestiniony. of tNaucy Perrin. Rich s, au-
o Enmwx.ﬁowa@&m«wwnsgﬁ «His;bartepder had standing or-
gergtotierverhard éaﬁoﬁmn@h.éowooh..‘omoouu,.Ero.m.owsa
athadRightclup it Sindes Lians has«writtelign entire
haptericoncetningiMrs<Rich’s:testimony, her;background
willibe-examined jn detail,. - :
. -%Early.in her testimony?¢ Mrs, Rich gave Commission
-attorney; Hubert.a,Jetter from Oscar. A, Kistle, Chief Dep-
: il .%mﬂwbﬂmﬂoﬁo?mmﬁsﬁf,m,r.o..amoaﬁﬁv&
hapshecclalmed:to:betherextensive: career;in; police.in-
g&%@%&.fam@ﬁm‘ .%,..;: . R Fas, ./....‘«ﬁ s,..,.u..w,m. o
ﬂ‘wuﬁum oniExhibit;3038!% yields. the iriformation, that
rsiRich wouldmore. precisely. be; termed. an.oceasional
«.f4nformer”;than an {nvestigator.’ She volunteered, her serv-

- idges.andprpvided.dnformation leading to.the conviction of

v‘an.abortionist."The Department had no interest in hiring
._Y,Huou.. I . ST i
She, alsp assisted ithe e&ﬁ E.o%ﬁm,%mﬁﬁf by

ing (3. nighlolub iob.for:the purpose.of informing.on
u@oaea%ﬂwrwmmﬂ%wcaw&m%?_mu this endeavor. While

1 Mrs; Riclisclaimedathat. the; Oakland Police Department
..had furnished ber.with a-false police record,*” Lieutenant
- Rarker.of; the Department denied; this.*®, After her failure
1:4sthe.nightclub. Mrs, :Rich had. had no. official dealings

~with,the ‘Department, and was known there.as, “a screw-
balliignd;putty as a fruitcake,” - N
An‘FBL:veport noted that Sergeant Dahl of the Oakland
licgaforce romemhered; Mrs.Richs. offering of “fanciful

mnationdaHeiadvised that he would; place “little: cre.
wlgncakinihenistatements and:that, “iniretrospeot,” she was
emotionally unstable, ™ _

1

;ba_e;ia&% ;_ ,.,,._1,,; - s
Attorney Cy Victorson described Mrs. Rich, a former
client, as a “habitual liar.” Her husband was no more com-
plimentary.

Mrs. Rich implicated Ruby in a plot whereby a group of
conspirators planned to sell guns to a group in Cuba and
evacuate refugees on the return trip (by.boat).«

The impact of this testimony is weakened by the per-
suasive evidence on Mrs, Rich’s lack of credibility, It is
further debilitated by an FBI report on-Dave Cherry, who
was identified by Mrs, Rich as another of the conspirators;
Cherry disclaimed any ‘knowledge of the gun-running and

_described Mrs, Rich as “mentally deranged,” _E

A polygraph examination given to Mrs, Rich on De-
cember 5, 1963, was generally inconclusive because of her
use of drugs, but the examiner felt able to state that he be-
lieved the Cuban arms story was untrue.® The examiner
also offered his opinion that the lady in question was suf-
fering from “delusions of grandeur.” :

Lane states: “When the Commission found material
disconcerting, it often handled it in one of two ways, It
either minimized the importance of the evidence . . , or it
challenged the probity of the witness,”¢ Concerning the
first part of this statement, Mrs, Rich's material was truly
disconcerting; it bordered on the ludicro

The Commission was entirely justified in omitting Mrs.
Rich’s testimony from the Report, especially since the tes-
timony of other and superior witnesses was used on the
nature of Ruby’s favors to policemen,

The Report mentions those favors in two places, It
notes: “According to testimony from many sources, he
[Ruby] gave free coffee at his clubs to many policemen
while they were off duty.”® The Report also says, “Al-
though there is considerable evidence that Ruby gave po-
licemen reduced rates, declined to exact any cover charge
from them, and gave them free coffee and soft drinks, this
hospitality-was not unusual for a Dallas nightclub opera-
tor.”* Nor would it have been unusual anywhere in this

. country.
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«7Andy.Armstrong; the:porter. &t theé Carousel Club, testi-
fied that policemen:in uniform stopped for coffee and that
members of the vice squad were present regularly, He
mentioned:thatipolice were among those who received a
cut rate-on:beer."’.Armstrong also: revealed Ruby’s “fear”
of Officer Gilmore,:a: “strict”. vice squad member,*
. &George,Senator;sRuby’s;roommate . and occasional ‘em-
ployee;:said: thatiwhen: policei came to. inspect, “Jack al-
-ways;offered them|a coffge, asked them if they wanted
coffee;: a:Seven-Up r:a:coke."t?: Senator testified that po-
licemen who visitéd: the club, socially did not. have to pay
the: omqgoo..mao..,}nm.w wouocnovoﬁam Armstrongs .test-
* . monyieoncerning the:cut-rate price of forty centson beer
forkpolicemen; and:gthersprivileged personsd¥; Ruby:him-
elfindmitted. his;waiverfof icover.charges and;the Jower
rinkapride#t Curtis:Laveine:Crafard, a handyman em-

sbeer:wag'sixty’ cents; He also.mentioned.that the
ver drankialcoholic:beverages:when they werejon
. ergeant:Jerry: Hill;*3tEdward- Pullman?; and-Jean
Elynn?® each confirmed this. testimony. .
,W_«.gobooﬁgmmyb wisely.decided to rely.on the internally
. copsisont testinionyiaf seviensrelatively xeliable: witnesses
' rather.than upog:that bmoﬁ.@ﬁ,goa ‘with:a deserved repu-
tationy.forkunbridled : prevarication, - She: is, Lane'’s .only
sourcg: forjthe “hard’liquor?¢heory and the “gun-running”
theory,-(Although-Hugh.-Smith, a Dallas policeman, told
of:gifts.of -hard liquor,*¢:he:said nothing about the serving

.:w . Teoel Ly [ R :
Mnnwcww..m T o ozd .

RIS i

R R R K F T S .
wChapterd 9:.06Bush.to Judgment.deals with Jack Ruby's
eabaonys beforg ther- Warren: CommissionsThex selected
ortiopsiof thevtecordithat’ Lane quotes;are:accurate,. if
ubsofrcontext, andia reading of the testimony in its en-
- Hrety:dsmecessary for.an evaluation of its content.

PRl RO P

loyegiofiBibylss opfirmed:this;iand.added that the usual
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"*"Given a full readihg, and with proper perspective, a
prima facie case develops for a theory that Ruby was men-
tally incompetent when he testified. He himself seemed
to be aware that the natural import of his vocalizing would
permit such an inference: “Do I sound dramatic? Off the
beam?” “, . . and I am not a crackpot. . . .” “Do I sound
sober enough to you as I say this?"* In this light, it would
seem that one could readily discount Ruby’s expressed
fears for his safety and his hints at a conspiracy endan-
gering the lives of the members of his family.” In addi-
tion, the Commission was in the most favorable position
to assess Ruby’s credibility, for it alone had the opportu-

“nity to observe his demeanor and hear his voice. In such
circumstances . it is usual for the reviewer to give some
deference to-the opinion. of the:fact-finder. Co ik

An examination of other testimony, given chronologi-.
cally before Ruby’s, indicates a substantial quantum of
evidence showing not.only that he was incompetent, but
that his delusions were similar in quality to those that can
be observed from the record.

Hyman Rubenstein, Jack’s brother, discussed a Decem-
ber, 1963, visit with Jack: “Jack looked good, but he didn’t
act right. He looked disturbed to me.” “He was worried
more about the, dogs than he was about anybody else.”
“You know, there was no logic there,”®

Eva Grant stated in response to a question-asking her
opinion of Jack's condition: “I think he is' mentally de-
ranged. .. "% v
~ Sam Ruby’s contacts with Jack in December, 1963, led
him to a conclusion similar to those of his brother and sis-
ter®

Even more corroborative evidence exists to indicate that
Ruby was suffering from delusions, and it goes beyond any
judgment derived from merely reading Ruby’s entire tes-
timony or ‘even an:opinion formed in deference to the
superior. position of the trier of fact. Those furnishing the
evidence are members of a class that would be most sensi-
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tive-to-any ‘major.personality:changes in.Jack Ruby, since
as:aigroupand individually they had known him well for
hisentireilife. - .~ ; ¢ .. ; o
‘biLignegcotiplains that the:.presence. of Sheriff Decker,
“District ‘Attorney$Bowie, andtDeputy: Storey might: have
inhibited Riby in.fully. disclosing;the truth:*? If such were
thescase, fRuby:did not .object, Indeed, when Sheriff
Decker offered to withdraw his men, Ruby.declined the
offer#*. One can-only contemplate  Lane's reaction, and
that.of-the public.generally, had Ruby, left: unguarded,
attacked Chief Justicp.Warren-or anyone else, . . :
_%*Thepe+can’ be doﬂﬂ sound-:defense: of - the Commission’s
refusalito- bring:Jack Ruby: to:-Washington,” Lane says.’
Neitherieanit be:shown that'atiy;conceivable-utility would
sthierebyilayerbeerbdarivedWithihindsight! we may-wish
* dhedivhadeen'dstiskif only toiprove thelfutilitys  +4-
“When*l:orice' gskédRubyswhat: he'; 10iight sof4 Clilef
‘Justice:Warren;hereplied:*A very nice man; but so naive:”
Watrenthad loaned-Ruby his:glasses during the interroga-
tion’"Unlike  othérs; the- Chief»Justice had Ruby’s full

confidence, - -

gwbﬁwgﬁ I,
Linotelaims thitfiiinestingatbok place between' Ruby,
* BernardiWelssianf(who'plic

I 21

. elssmanf(who'placedtheadvertisément derog-
HtbryitolPresidentiKennedy inthe'Dallas Morning Neiws),
and“Ofder:] iD;Tippit in Riiby’s club on'November 4,
19632%Thén he compares the available testimony and the
‘Comimission's:conclusfon®s v v v .

ﬁmxm, ﬁaﬁug%gua@ﬁoﬂ:ﬁu“smonmw&um
‘shownfa¥pithire)of Welssiiiahif Carlin ‘replied: that he was
‘umneertainowhether thethad-‘éver-seen him before:*" Lane
Alsg'cites(Crafard’siafidavit; which states only that the lat-
_hmww dfE ..ww:&ﬁ&&:&%%&m.&@onmou.“.nnanmﬂacowmp
Hi#niHavingtbeen in‘the Carousel;but that He'could have

) ,nm%m.ﬁwﬁmu@..u presence at the Carousel Club,

L I m
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confused Weissman with someone else.® Karen Carlin
(“Little Lynn”) indicated that she had never seen either
Tippit or Weissman talking to Ruby before the assassina-
tion, She further stated that a person vaguely resembling
Weissman had worked at the Carousel after November
24, 1963 (when Ruby was already in custody ).’

Bruce Carlin, Karen Carlin, and Larry Crafard are the
only witnesses that Lane can muster to prove Weissman’s
presence at such a meeting, Their recollections are dubi-
ous at best and contrary at worst,

Weissman himself testified that he had never met Ruby
and that he had never been in the Carousel.™ Ruby testi-
fied that he knew an Officer Tippit, but not the one who
was killed" There were several Tippits on the police
force. Lane himself was the Commission’s source for the
rumor concerning the alleged meeting,™ Despite the most
urgent. request of the Chief Justice and the tremendous
importance of the matter; he would reveal neither his
source nor the ultimate source. In the absence of corrobo-
rative testimony, and in the presence of some that con-
flicted, the Commission could not rely on Lane’s professed
beliefs, :

The strongest witness that Lane offers to indicate that
Rubyand- Tippit were acquainted is Harold Williams.*
It is impossible to assess his credibility because no men-
tion of him is made by the Commission in its Report or in-
the supplementary volumes, Nevertheless, even if Ruby
was in fact acquainted with the Tippit who was slain, the
question of the meeting remains a matter of speculation,
with little if anything to support it, And it would not prove,
or tend to prove, that Ruby had anything to do with his -

slaying,

RuBY's ACTIVITIES BEFORE THE SHOOTING

The Warren Report undertakes to catalogue wsvw.:o.
tivitles from November 21 to November 24, 1963." Lane
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tries:to.read.a conspiratorial 5&&2 into these'sctivities;*
.The finding that Ruby, on November 21, “had visited
withiaiyoung lady.-who.was: job.hunting in Dallas™ is at-
. tackedgbysliinatasvan-oversimplification.™ He - correctly
" pofnts:QutithattMissiConilerTrammel was driven: by Ruby
toithe offidefofilamar Hunt, Miss Trammel*also stated,
wqﬁ.ﬁnwm&wvwzv%&m..uoﬁa.uoi Hunt®™ ... . . - -
ryAnatteidpt-toplace. Ruby-at:the:scene of:the assassina-
tionfis'made ‘by:Llangiwlied he notes:that-Don Campbell*®
last:saw: Ruby.at.- 16 newspaper office- at 12:25 (where,
beydnd:doubt; he was at the moment of the President’s
fatalinjary). and JohsNewman® did not subsequently see
- Ruby: until; 12:458%sWhethér«tiwould . be: possible-for a
Persopitoibesatithe;newspaper. office. at-12:25 and 12:40
andystilltbeobseryedhatsthietscene: of the: assassination: is
 highly iprobleméatical, df not:impossible: It iscunderstand-
abléithat the Coramission-did not mention the theoretical
possibility8h:. . ol ap e SRR
“w¥igtoria:Adamsiisicited:by Lane as.a. witness to Ruby’s
presenice/at the'scene of the;assassination.*: Her only come
menpiwag:that the man she saw looked “very similar” to

"w:wvw.a,ﬂoungmaouiu&oﬁ&Eﬁ&asgura,mmiiﬁ
B wS.uw.ENw oni thesedmer: forimore: than' fifteen -minutes,
Whichiexcéeded:the Taximim;time:that Ruby could have
spent:thereiiniorderitosreturn:to: the: newspaper- office.on
oM Sehibanisemgbanibal, on T S e :
«Jean: Hill testified that a'man whom she saw near the
scene “looked a lot like” Ruby.®” She admitted, .however,

P
e

that the-man she observed. “could have been' smaller” than’

Rubyiishe:replied;\#*That, I: don’t know.®, = ' - .

i.Lane attacks the:Commission’s finding that Ruby was
not:at Parkland Memorial Hospital.® The Report shows
that Rubyiavasi at, theinewspaper office until after one
¢ :@ﬁ&%ﬁmo_&&mﬁ& to.the Carousel Club by
1345, @71 ‘period'in which‘Ruby could have been at the

hidspltal Was ‘thus. slight, butt'is a bare possibility, and

Ruby;: and':wheniiasked - whether she felt: the man was

[
t
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' there is one perhaps credible &gma, u%awmman reporter

Seth Kantor, whom the Report discounts.’® Another wit-
ness, Mrs, Wilma Tice, testified that she saw Ruby at the
hospital, but her credibility was not so strong as that of
Kantor.” R -

Lane’s suggestion®™ that mysterious reasons le behind
Larry Crafard’s disappearance on the morning of Oswald’s
slaying is rebutted by the Commission: :

After Oswald was shot, FBI agents obtained from the Carousel
Club an unmailed letter drafted by Crafard to a relative in
Michigan at least a week before the assassination, The letter
revealed that he was considering leaving Dallas at that time, On
November 17, Crafard, who had been recelving only room,
board, and incidental expenses, told Ruby that he wanted to
stop working for him; however, Crafard agreed to remain when )
Ruby promised a salary,

A bit of Wanda Helmick’s testimony is accurately re-
produced by Lane,® describing a phone call from Ruby to
his friend, and financier, and assoclate. Paul, which Ms.
Helmick overheard in her' capacity as carhopin Paul’s
restaurant.”” Lane neglects to mention, however, that
Paul, while conceding that Ruby called him, flatly denied
the substance of her allegations about the gun and his ap-
praisal of Ruby’s mental state.’* Lane’s technique, as we
have observed, is to accept the less reliable witnesses if
what they say can be distorted into an attack upon the
Warren Report. He then rejects even'the best Commission
witnesses. ‘. . _

U.FE AFTERMATH

Witnesses whose testimony seems to Lane to contain a
mysterious content are given the highest degree of consid-
eration by him. Wilma Tice is no exception, The thought

* that she may have been threatened causes him to become

quite solicitous.” Contrary to his assertions that the Com-
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ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ&@%ﬂﬁ%&rﬁ@ that Mrs; Tics had been
threatened;. Counsel:expressly: asked.- Mrs, Tice , about
threats.andireceived a disclaimer from her2® . = ..
+»Lanie mentions four witnesses' who, to him, cast doubt
onithe finding that Oswald murdered Tippit.!®
%femwa [ Beynqlds,, howeyer,:. positively identified . the
miggihesawonigfiarson Bouleyard as Oswald 2 . - .
L. J;Lewis stated,in his:affidavit that he would hesitate
to ﬁoﬁﬁ@.f@o man he saw as Oswald,*® but he did note
that th ) wﬁoﬁwﬁﬁ% years old.* At the time,
; Ruby:52. Even if Lowis could not
"say Oswald, he 'stated with ii-
%%uwm\mn mm,m Ruby, ‘Contrary to what

tson, positively identified the man he had
seen &5,05wald, based upon photographs shown him by
FBL agents on August 26, 10641 "~
-vklarqld. Russell also:positively.identified the man he saw
as-Us @.u.wm i WAL s T e
o LRt - ke SR K 7

- vianenReynoldsywas.shot.on. January. 23, 1964.97.A po-

+sentialadefondant awasureloased, because. of .an  alibi. fur-

" nished:by,ane Betty:MagDonald.(Nancy Jans Mgoney,)19*

Langiclaims that Miss Mogney worked. as.a stripper. in
“Rubyisiclub,and, hints, -as does, Penn Jones, Jr., that her
”%vﬂnﬁnunmmm&mﬁﬁvnmu@ -Reynold’s shooting may have
been'’ related, to.;the ,assassination.!® One- affiant, Patsy
Swopen stated, that- Miss ‘Mooney had told her she had
,Emw@%%m arousel. %, That is the only evidence that
-W§£andind, but the Commission ‘stated that it had no evi-
$60eo that ooney had worked for Rubys
Ve we.unable; 5;cvaluato Lano's allegations conceri-
__ Fmb\:.m Clemons, a supposed eyewitness to ‘the Tippit
‘slaying, because Lane relies on.his personal interview of
WA wv_.u.. .\ rw.,, e ’
Wﬂmnp%poonnnﬁﬁwg assessment that Amos Euinst®
wassmable:to testify with certainty about the race of the
magwhom:he saw; and he is correct in stating that Euins
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- R m
altered his views on this point from what ‘had appeared in
his affidavit.!* We cannot evaluate the truth of the allega-
tion that Euins had been threatened because the report of
the threats appears in an unsupported newspaper ac-
Oogw.nuq . ) .

In any event, none of these things even begins to.prove
any connection between Ruby and the slaying of Tippit.

George Senator’s testimony shows that he did call at-
torney Martin before he learned that it was Ruby who did
the shooting of Oswald,*** as Lane says.**" Senator said
that he called Martin “as a friend,”"* This would seem
reasonable, Lane’s insinuations notwithstanding.!*® Insin.
uation is no substitute for facts,

CuBAN OVERTONES

Ruby, in an interview on December 21, 1963, told Spe-
cial Agent Alfred Neely that he attempted to contact a
man concerning the sale of jeeps to Castro. Police deter-
mined that the man was probably Robert McKeown.!®
The attempted communication took place in the late fif- .

* ties, and apparently. nothing resulted from it 1%

- The other principal whom Lane names as one of wcvv..m ,
“International connections” is Lewis 'J, McWillie, 2 'The
Report’s summation of the Ruby-McWillie relationship is:

In September, 1959, Ruby traveled to Havana as a guest of a
close friend and known gambler, Lewis J. McWillie, Both Ruby
and McWillie state the trip was purely social, In January, 1661,
McWillie left Cuba with strong feelings of hostility toward the
Castro regime. In early 1963, Ruby purchased a pistol which he
shipped to McWillie in Nevada, but McWillie did not accept
the package. The Commission has found no evidence that
McWillie has engaged in any activities since leaving Cuba that
are related to pro- or antl-Castro political movements or that he
was involved in Ruby’s abortive jeep transaction,is

Lane tries to link Ruby, McKeown, and McWillie in
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nefariougeactivity: 4 McWillie- told: an FBI. agent that
Ruby#wds “apolitical” -and‘had ‘no- connection with po-
litical: figures in-Cuba.** "Thus Ruby’s unsuccessful at-
tempt to'do-business with:McKeown in the late.fifties and
his social visit to" Havana with McWillie are unrelated,
one:tothe other, and to the assassination of Oswald, There
is'no)persuasive evidence to-the contrary. :
-sThe.whole situation troubled'Ruby himself, who did not
- ‘conceal-thevassociationss He constantly: referred to it in
-6otvérsation, forthe Heared:thie Wrong-inferences might be
“drawn!by the' ihinformedror malidious, ' * ' o7 ¢

et

Lane quotes 1% gimemorandum from the Commission to
* the CIA: "It is possible that Ruby could have been utilized
by:a politically motivated group either upon the promise
of moneyor becayise of the influential character of the: in-

.

.:,,%FA .:..n‘.....,. \ .. . v ..“., ,
mﬁ@%%@ﬁ_,,%N?ﬁu%aa@mﬁq
* randimvasia- “preliminaryireport”;1%: however;-the docu-
nientidoes not ‘describeitself in’ that manner.® It {s. la-
‘beled only as a ¥mériorandum” of “pertinent information.”
..-Ap.analysis. of: this:memorandum reveals that it is essen-

y¥8i0utling fort fnvestigation, rather than the result of

_ .Uvomo..&&&a"&gcm&mm&.ﬁamwowm&a@mwﬁucou.mou inves- -

. ‘tigation, some of which were subsequently closed by the
tigation, some of whic (For example, o suggestion that

. "Gommission’s witnesses. (Fos
: _w@wm,ﬁwg be *_MM%:O? Las Vegas gambling com-
- uni ,m_wn <owa.@ ocbho: ded ity Gt

Ao o ikl e i i
: moqw%«_wm%ww& ..wwwgmmm Injthe preliminary.report and as-
Instead, quite

e

. «w%\ﬂ te grafyitously, that a search of its own
Ailey' xeyealed no.evidence. that, Ruby and Oswald were
-asspclgted, . , ¢ To the contrary, the GIA was not re-

quested: to{nvestigate anything except its own files, Chief

.Go:bm.&ﬁwnmm.wgozanh{rmor. wmacmmnamgmon:wmou~

A«Ewa_wa%wwmmmmg@.@b&oﬂ.@@ﬁﬁsEoOoBBtaob wuw
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information contained in your files regarding the matters
covered in the memorandum, as well as any other analyses
by your representatives which you believe might be useful
to the Commission.”® S

As one looks into the progression of critics of the Warren
Report, one finds that first they seize upon those areas in
which questions may be asked, Propounding these. ques-
tions with a solemn wink, they then proceed to make'cer-
taintles of uncertainties, They no longer ask:questions;
they make charges—the less provable the charge, .the
more assured the manner of charging, Such judgments we
are asked to accept in place of those pronounced, in mea-
sured terms, by the Warren Commission, What, then, are
we to make of Lane’s performance? Is it so free of fault or
so full of error that one must wholly agree or disagree with
the conclusions? :

Judging solely by the correctness of his quotations or
the accuracy of the citations of sources, Lane does not al-
ways meet respectable standards, Sometimes he quotes ac-
curately; sometimes he omits highly pertinent language;
often his citations are not to the point or persuasive. The
vast number of references are the fagade, not the reality,
of scholarship, In many respects, he falls short of what
might be considered the ideal, an ideal moreover that he
explicitly demands of others, He is highly selective in
choosing his sources and in crediting those whom he will
believe, to the exclusion of others, Men will disagree, not
only about the interpretation of data, but also about the
data itself, and if reasonable men may differ, it is unfair—

if not entirely outrageous—to look always behind the dif-

ferences to find dastardly motivations, For all Lane’s im-
plications of conspiracy, criminal activity on the part of
Jack Ruby, and profound secrets that could have been
uncovered had it not been for the perverse blindness and
incompetence of the Warren Commission and its staff,
Lane has produced—nothing substantial,
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solangehas;notshown,:that. there: was-a. conspiracy.:in
whigh\Bubytparticipated; or discovered: any member-of it,
intnearly five years of personal investigation; Although he
continues to‘ pursue the theory, he has got less. near thé
truth than the Warren Commission,
.‘The pursuit of “the truth” by Lane and others is but a
- manifestation of g bent of mind; an inclination. that is both
desifable and regrettable.!The- quest for truth. has been
: ﬁ&wﬁ%ﬁ«ﬂ#.&ﬂbﬁ&@&ﬁ« ‘who have contributed most
tammankind;:butjthas alsosbeen.the motivating force of
- those:whothaveiactédito:frustrate diversity. of opinion.and
belief::For Mﬁm.us.wu&..wro ‘rest, the-quest: is-not for-truth in
the:humdn-experience,. but: truth{gbsolute: and unchange-
able;: ceitainty now'and forever. :
s:-Surely, in- dealing :with . the. problems. arising from- the
assassingtion of President Kennedy and its:aftermath, one
must constantly:ask; Is this;true? But as Pilate knew, the
truthuinots gasyitordetect or:to accept; because the.very

meaiing:of: theword:is:not:dsiclear ‘as one' might assume.

Truth.may, be simply: defined. as “evidence sufficient to
establisha thing as true, or to'produce belief in its truth,”:3¢
Ofcoursé, such a:definition does:not include certainty, for
the:iverysgood: reasqnithat few: things are certain, As a
standard casebook on:évidence suggests in discussing the
problemof proof: ...+ - :

G EVideito'ts prodiioed ats trial so that an tmpertal trief can
B SEPROLSE Time 1s novergbl svints
e e )

‘unique, nd v at b L
‘m ﬂmnw‘ 578 result of thiy Tack of ‘Certainty about what hap-
1 capable that the trier’s’ conclusions be based on
. . Fjmdamental; then, is acceptance of the fact
 tho Fesults. mm.w.mﬁ&mwmou_mno imperfect, ‘that the rules
_Téprésent‘a: pragraatic’attemipt to come as reasonably close to
o truth’ :QSF esources permit, 18" - ,

Aguesk BT R
‘Blna

{criminalsc o.éiﬁa«uo......,ﬁrooudcom:v: the -verdict is
Welghted.in: favor bfitheiaceusedfwhat.is true:is only-what
. % g .

bﬂ.e%aa@w. ,: .wi . mmw
a jury-concludes; and the jury’s verdict may be set aside
through the protracted and complex processes of the law.
If we speculate about police involvement with Ruby,
for example, and the speculation shows no reasonable
suggestions of conspiracy, there is greater probability
about the truth than would be present in a formal ad-
judication by a court of lack of guilt. What we call moral
certainty means more than-any verdict, S
What we are dealing with should be called a question
of “probable opinion.” Bertrand Russell deals with it in
this fashion: :

In regard to probable opinion, we can derive great assistance
from coherence, which we rejected as the definition of truth, but
may often use as a criterion, A body of individually probable
opinions, if they are mutually coherent, become more probable
than any one of them would be individually. It is in this way
that many scientific hypotheses acquire their probability, They
fit into a coherent system of probable opinions, and thus become
more probable than they would be in isolation. . . . But this test,
though it increases probability where it is successful, never
gives absolute certainty, unless there is certainty already at
some point in the coherent system. Thus the mere organization
of probable opinion will, never, by itself, transform it into
indubitable knowledge,12¢

Thus the coherence of all facets of the accepted view of
what happened in Dallas during the tragic week-end: of

* November 22, 1963, particularly Ruby's activities, strength-

ens the probability of truth, In applying this passage from
Russell to the entire assassination, it might be said that
the coherency of the Warren Report suggests truth, that
it may not be indubitable knowledge, but that the proba-
ble lack of coherency of “conspiracy” views suggests the
lack of truth in such alternatives,

T have intentionally selected Bertrand Russell as a prime
source for my hypothesis because Russell is one of the
most vigorous critics of the Warren Report and, indeed,
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of all views and personalities of the American Establish-
ment. When the Warren Report was first released, Rus-
sell instantly poured vitriol on it, before he could have
read it: This proves again the subjective nature of truth.
“I:believe, therefore it is: true,” Was it not St. Paul who
said-that “faith is the evidence for things not seen?”

- The: assassination of a political leader, whatever the
intention of the assassin, is a political act, for the conse-
quencey.are political; As events have shown, no citizen can
remain:unaffected. Jt is natural then that people should
look behind the actiof assassination to motive and. intent

and make the Embg,.__ leap, in the absence of absolute truth,

-~ toicertainty in things unseén; to conspiracies and plots. An
o&.ﬁ.ﬂ.@@ﬁo& e in: American history, of might-have-been's

. andfikely-w instructive, ~ © - .
i

Wkl

evening'of April;14, 1865, General and Mrs.
Ulysse§'S: Grant Were to-have'accompanied President and
Mis! Lincoln to Ford's Theatre in Washington, D.C., for
a“gerformance of Our American Cousin, The President
himself 'had urged the great military hero to attend, and
the:invitation had been' qualifiedly accepted. The news-
papérsiwere notified, and advertisements announced an
event that was certain to augment theatre attendance on
what was normally a bad night, Good Friday. ' " :
~-Quite; suddenly, the Grants begged off attending the
anﬂo...muoﬁgm.ﬁroﬁmm?& by saying that it was neces-
sary for. them to return to their.home in Burlington, New
Jersey, to see their children, Had the Grants remained in
Washington and gone to the theatre with the President and
his;Jady; the General's armed. orderly and perhaps others

“would have been on guard outside the presidential box,
-andspogeibly;inside.it.as well. Neither:John Wilkes Booth

norAanyyother unauthorized. or: dangerous- person could
thenthave:got within range of the President. With so many
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eyes on the hero of the day, it was unlikely that anyone
would attempt the life of the President or get away with it.
With the Grants elsewhere, the Lincolns had to make last-
minute, less satisfactory arrangements for the evening. The
result was disaster and martyrdom,

Students generally pass by this great “if” of history. In
every event there are imponderables, and it sometimes
seems the game of a child, not that of a scholar, to speculate
over them, Dr. Otto Eisenschiml was the great exception.
This enormously interesting man of the widest interests—
chemist, businessman, historian, musician, baseball fan,
and intellectual adventurer—was deeply absorbed in-all
aspects of the Civil War, initially because his father had
been a captain at the battle of Shiloh, Dr. Eisenschiml
probed deeply into the discourtesy of the Grants and found
that their withdrawal was not as simple as had been
assumed, With his usual thoroughness and ‘imaginative
resourcefulness, he determined the manner in which the
Grants would have journeyed to Burlington. To do this, he
dug up old railroad timetables and found, to his bewilder-
ment, that the Grants had gained only discomfort by going
at night, They had to travel in an ordinary coach and to
transfer twice at very bad hours. If they had taken the
morning train, they could have gone with the Lincolns to
the theatre and still have seen the children at Burlington

‘in the early afternoon, Surely the General, with all the

available information at his disposal, knew this. What was
the meaning of it? ,

Dr. Eisenschiml asked other questions as he delved
further. Who, during that night of April 14, 1865, had:
tampered with the telegraph lines leading out of Wash-
ington, impeding communication when it was most neces-
saryP Why did Secretary of War Stanton, on the flimsiest of
excuses, refuse his Commander in Chief the company of
the extraordinarily strong and alert Major Eckert? Why,
instead, was an utterly incompetent and scatterbrained
bodyguard placed at the presidential box, a man who went
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to a nearby saloon, leaving the' box unguarded? Why was
" this man not punished, or even closely questioned, for his

gross negligence?
“Perhaps the most serious reproach against historical

. writers,” Dr. Eisenschiml concluded, “is not that they have .

left, such: questions unanswered, - but [that] they failed to
askithem? & i gl , . o
“Dr.Eisenschiml did ask these and many other questions,
Heidevoted many years and-much money to amazing re-
search:and provocative writing on the subject. He did not
rush into-print to:cqpture headlines or catch pennies, He
. was patient; scholarly; objective;, nonaccusatory, even when
he appdared ito-have:the:most damaging evidence against
exsons in. both-high'and low’ places. Ultimately, he pub-
+lished one historicallclassic, Why-Was Lincoln Murdered?,
two'lesser books on'the theme, I the Shadow of Lincoln’s
Death and' The. Case: of A. L.—, Aged 56, and several
5&81. [PS S TN PN . DR R
+*Ayone- who ‘wants to consider, in perspective, the
severely -critical contributions of Mark Lane-and others to
the-study of the-latest presidential assassination should
peruse Dr, Eisenschiml's writings: I.do not want to labor
‘the matter; -but:it'is' appropriateto highlight, briefly, a
few.of the points made by the great student of the Lincoln

assassination-and to-supplement. them by other material.
_¢"Take #gain the-matter of the criminally negligent presi-
dential ‘gdard; John F.'Parker, He was a veteran member
of the Metropolitan Police Force of Washington, detailed
for such duty. He was to bé armed with a Colt revolver
and to stand at the entrance to the box at Ford’s Theatre,
. .,..wmwﬁmﬁmm.ﬁ?, authorized person'to enter it and protect-
Apgthe Presidentithrodgh:all hazards, s/ 1y 1o

The' stitioning of - Parker: at ‘the: presidential-bok .@mu.

RT3

\ww,mn%ﬂmao% True, until-that time no President-of the

.1 1 .
- &M% m%mmnmw@wnﬁxongau.,.mmmmumgﬁ&_ but:threats had
T wwu wﬁﬁmﬁ&ﬂ dncoln:from:the moment:of his election

-hothad: hadito. spéak: through: nearby Baltimore:in un-
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seemly fashion on.his way to his inauguration—and there
had been information leading to the belief that there were
abduction plots and even plans to kill. him. He, like Ken-
nedy almost a century later, dwelt upon the death of Presi-
dents. Washington was filled with dissidents of -all:kinds,
from disappointed job-seekers to outraged secessionists,
Common sense should have dictated the best possible
protection for the President. Parker .had earlier. been
charged with conduct unbecoming an officer; the use of
violent, coarse, and insolent language; loafing and sleeping
while on duty; insubordination; willful violation. of the
rules and regulations; intoxication; visiting a house of pros-
titution for as long as five weeks at one stretch; firing a
pistol through a window while there; refusal to restrain
some disorderly Negroes; and the. like, Yet, on April 3,
1865, only eleven days before the assassination, a request
was inade on his behalf that he be excused from the war-
time draft, taken off his usual beat, and detailed. for. presi-
dential duty at the Executive Mansion, This request was
made by Mrs. Lincoln, for reasons that have never been
determined, The documentation, in her own handwriting,
was found by Dr. Eisenschim] many years later, when he
purchased the papers of the Civil War provost marshal of
the District of Columbia, Parker went out for a drink or two
at the very time when he was supposed to be at.the.presi-
dential box, so that Booth was able to enter it, unmolested,
and to shoot Lincoln, Mark Lane and others would have
made much of any similar episode in connection with
President Kennedy’s assassination and its aftermath; they
have made even more of lesser incidents, The Dallas police
certainly took infinitely more precautions than .did the
District.of Columbia authorities, and yet there.was a sim-
ilar series of disasters. Destiny does not respect blue coats
in the plans of men, e
- Did the disgraceful Parker business:indicate that there
was a conspiracy to kill Lincoln,and others? Parker re-
mained on the police force, seemingly: protected, as long




- #/Therg are conspiracies and conspiracies. Lincoln’s slayer;

“cifrying outhis i 6rs'Were ol
, @m@%ﬁgm&m&%&mooﬁ;go witless men:to:whi

”wuwﬁmmmwcaaan&&mmgo“ Seward and possibly Vice-Presi+

 ADriR{senscliim] deals; irithis writings} with ‘all the-fai
. andinférences- that/might cause the Mark Lanes: of Hig
 forystoreoncludetithit/Lincoln- was the victim' of+asidird

as' Secretary. of War:Stanton was in office. When Stanton
was~atslast: ousted by Lincoln’s long-suffering successor
(whom'Stanton‘hadispied upon:and betrayed); short shrift
wastgilento Parket»HeWas'fired forless:cause. than-had
existed!/Until redisovered:by Dr. Eisenschiml, he'passed
intoroblivion, « it e L s

John Wilkes*Booth, ‘was:part of a. conspiracy, we know.:It
inchided an assortmeht of odd-human beings, none of them;
goifar:ds is:known éﬂ& anycértainty, in high publio-posi- -
tion; lalthough :Stantdn-charged ‘the Confederate ‘leaders;
from: President Jeffetson Davis down, with complicity. In
w.,.,a.om&wuo&“amu.m.m..;w.oon?. .mmnmmy alone in concocting’an

grous:act: The'others-were. orilog

sErv

Sy,

ragsigned iother'tasks; siuch as‘holding a-horse &nrmmuﬂwo%m\

denitéAndrew:Johnson; finkéd and failed (exdept for Lew
Paine);*but they paidswith:their necks; just as did a c.oa”v

: oA ey ol

innocentrperson;iMarj? Surratt; ++ © s

%an_.,mm”w_,wbmo_mmmaw_,smguﬁw&V.Ewn_cﬁn.aa play in-whicht
atJohnsori-liketchafacter kills*his predecessor; Justas®
bethkilled*King:Durican; - to*succeed  hirm in officéf
Eisenschiml provés that Stanton knew that Booth had kill
Lincoln shortly after the event, but did not make-his name
public tintil3:00 A.xr: the next-day; that while it was' 1 u«
tually; certain- that Booth:was- to attempt escape- invthe'
directioiiof*Richmond; Virginia, news of the‘assassinntioni3
and-of Booth’s'¥oldwas not-published thereuntil April*
three ddys later; that'every road-out of Washingtonth: d-
been barred except the very road the assassin .imm&%mu n%
takelt thiat:no: troops»ivere-sent ‘in immediate- pyifsii
‘Booth-and: Herold;. hissyoting-ssociate, even-thoughj
War’ Department tknew ‘they had crossed the -Anacost
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Bridge and were racing away; that, in fact, when an officer
asked for cavalry horses so that he might pursue them, he
was refused; that news of the assassination was_ published
in widely separated places before it had occurred; that it
appeared—to go to an even more basic fact—that the war
Was not permitted to be won by Stanton until it was certain
that slavery would be abolished and the Black Republicans
could take over. There was much more besides, Yet Dr,
Eisenschim], not being a Mark Lane, very carefully pointed
out that the logical inference that Stanton and his Black
Republican associates were responsible for Lincoln’s death
has not a scrap of positive evidence to support it. This dark
conjecture still haunts American history and holds: les-
sons; for, those who speculate wildly over the Kennedy
assassination. ... . . .. oy a0, e

It would seem that there isno mmystery .about the actual
shooting of Lincoln by Booth, regardless of any other aspect
of the case, True, nobody actually saw Booth discharge the
gun; but he was seen in the presidential box at the theatre
that night, He had jumped from the box to the stage, pro-
claiming “Sic semper tyrannis/” He had fled from - the
theatre and from Washington, He had proclaimed and be-
lieved himself the assassin, Why, then, should there be
any question about the matter? .= . .,

The direction of the shot, as observed by those who first
saw the dying President, seemed to make it impossible that
the fatal injury could have been inflicted by someone inside
the theatre box. Booth, standing at the door to the box,
saw only the right profile of Lincoln, But the bullet had
entered the left side, not the right side, of Lincoln’s head,
the side that Booth could not have seen| And the bullet,
entering below the ear, had coursed upward in the head.
This would indicate, almost conclusively, that Lincoln
must have been shot by someone in the audience, and not
by Booth: But no-such person had been seen, and it was

Eoonoa?mzoEﬁroéoﬁmwgovoou unobserved by the
throng, .
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<J¥:isstrue’ that.-very.few people.were aware of these
mgm&“nna_wmnrwhgmwﬂ\ One Washington newspaper re-
portétlexplainedthetmatter-in a° waysthat'didnot truly
expldintHerthought that Booth had ‘contorted his:body
beforeishooting-the:President,-as if to create a:mystery
wherenoneiwas necessary, He:said that Booth had ._awuo@
over therailing of:the box, “with-the elbow of his right arm
out of the box; hisileft hand on the balustrade,” and in that
unnaturali;position: had|used"his gun' with mmmﬁw effect.
But/thidiéxplanation-didinot satisfy even the reporter, Most
peopleftincluding!thoserinithe:audience,. simply assumed
that thsbillethad: pénetrated:the: right side and did not
ano.&mwbwamnwo%&%@5&3& the:left, Dr. ,.mraumcwg_
presentédrthe answer to.this riddle, as to-many others. It
was: sypplied - through:: James P, Ferguson,.a- u,dmnwcmgn
,rmo.uoﬁw"&owmoo%mag%omrﬁawbn«r,.cwro.rwm,m.owot.ao the
thegtrotdiseethd-gredb-generalpiot the President)He had
néverlet:the presidentialibox:out of view:He.saw Booth

enteritheibox;:he sawthe flash of the pistol; and he, alone’

it¥geerjed;-observedsLincolmievery ‘moment. As monmﬁow
toldsitdtosthe:policeithatinight, Lincoln’s atténtion-was
- atirhctedibyisomerdisturbénce’in: the Emwﬂw..hw%mwﬁo
chrtaint ofitherbox aside; Lincoln: turned ' his“head: toward
the'center :of: the theatre ‘andlooked -down; in a rather
cofttortedmdnner. Tt-wasiat:thisimoment that Booth fired.
Thisthebullet strickIincoln's head on the leftside'while
itswasstwisted shary |
ﬂcmmhﬂﬂwc wardin Lincoln’s head. Had. Ferguson not
bbéervedsthess things}«there would have remained & mys-
terjrto'plague’seriousistiidentsiand crackpots‘as:well.:
»Onémiistitémember that/mysteries often have ordinary
éxplanations kind-are/not mecéssarily- conispiratorial An’na-
tienkas Tsome' wouldebelisve: JAs +Hugh' Kingsmill;an
English .writet, once observed, it is ‘as much a form of
gallibility to believe nothing as to believe ¢<3§Enm..
sdiThéreswere*other>questions ‘arising: from Lincoln’s au-
_&mm,v,w.ﬁww?ooﬁmc. did thebullet take? Was it: mqamwm-
forward, or did it plow diagonally through the President’s

lysto:one-side, ‘and the:course:of the .
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head? The doctors disagreed; but that was not the reason

the patient died. The best modern medical opinion, as

Dr. Eisenschiml has pointed out, and it is only an opinion,

inclines toward the conclusion that the bullet took a diag-
. onal course and stopped behind the right eye.

The autopsy showed that the upper bones of both eye-
sockets of the slain President had been completely demol-
ished; the plates were splintered in numerous places. These
broken fragments pointed toward the inside of Lincoln’s
‘head, the opposite direction to that in which the Booth
bullet had traveled. Examination showed that the bullet,
arrested in its course, did not cause the destruction; it had
not pierced the membrane separating the brain from the
eye sockets. The bullet was unlike modern bullets, One
could only seek expert testimony for tentative explanation;
one could not be sure. The best opinion is that the low
velocity of Booth’s bullet, its relatively heavy weight, its
having been fired at close range, these tended to produce a
sudden highly forceful impact, as a result of which the
eye sockets were shattered and the orbital plates broken
down. Similar. explanations may someday be found for the
so-called mysteries-of the Kennedy-autopsy. :

At exactly what time did ‘the Lincoln shooting take
place? The newspapers printed widely conflicting ac-
counts. The many persons. present at Ford’s Theatre were
apparently too shocked, or too careless, to look at their
watches. Did Booth really shout “Sic semper tyrannis” as
he jumped to the stage from the presidential box? Did he
then explain, “The South is avenged”? How long was the
jump to the stage? Did he walk erect or did he limp as
rushed to the rear door of the stage? No two persons
seemed to have the same answers to these and other ques-
tions. Some of the questions remain unanswered to this
day, despite the best efforts of Dr. Eisenschim] and others.
Some of these are important, others less so, Was Booth
killed by Boston Corbett, or did he escape? In any, event,
Booth’s associates, actual and alleged, eight of them, were
tried by a military tribunal, All eight were convicted, and
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_ fouyeofsthem hanged, _.Eee.z,&.um,,?5...mc._.w.m:.M about whose
 paxticipation:doubt rages:to.this day. The lady was hanged

despites thestribunal'$ recommiendation. of:mercy, The ac-
cuséd-were clothed:in: hoodedsand: heavy: garments that
made life-almost:iunbearable:for:them-even: before they
were, tried' and . condemned; ithey; were manacled and kept
in:the hold-of an:inaccessible ship; they could not speak
for-themselves or to, their counsel, They did not have the
benefitof a civil, triak There was no.Warren; Commission,
no«Congressional .O@gxom, .of . Inquiry; .to, examine into
théfactsiwhile they;were still available, This was a:blind
and furious inquisitidn in:the cruel style of Oriental despots
of ancient days gmw__uon in the spirit of the martyred Presi-
dent:ofidn:enlightened land, It is a blot upon our national
reputation, srecalled:byfew.: How furious our latter-day
criticsicould well. be;.but Dr.: Eisenschim] is almost alone
in his condemnation-of what occurred. More important, he
sought for-answers to questions,.and'he forewent dogmatic
ansSWersivi: e 1 ovteas e ety cvebee i gndd
,,..E_Hrowwwiww -pursuediBooth;:a:detachment of twenty-fiye

“army;men,Weré instructed;to.capture him and bring:him

back alive: to Washington..He was cornered, with David
Herold, in:the tobacco shed.at Garrett’s farm, Young Gar-
rett was:sent-intg:the:barn to, disarm the two men and to
persuade-thiem ‘to siirrender. They would not do so, Herold
shottly:afterwards leftithie barn and surrendered, Then the
shed. was: set:on fire, so that the other occupant would be
compelléd:to/leave;:This man, presumably Booth, could be
seen.through. cracks if-the wall of the.shed. He.seemed to
be- moving towardsthe: ddor-whenisuddenly there: was. a
shot:and:he:fell to'the.ground; a bullet in his. neck paralyz-
ing his.spinal.cord..:He died:at sunrise the next day, April
27, 1865::S0.far -as we know;:he had been shot by Boston
Corbett;:a sergeant.in Lieutenant Doherty’s detachment,
aireligioys fanatic:who claimed that God had directed him
to:countermand-his military:superior’s:order-and to shoot
Booth::Later.he said:thatBooth had been aiming at him
witha“carbine; so-he':shot him. No other- soldier:in the
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detachment, apparently, had seen Corbett shoot Booth;
only one person, Garrett’s twelve-year-old son, claimed,
twenty-two years later, that he saw Corbett fire. The chair-
man of the congressional committee charged with deter-
mining who was to get the proffered reward for the capture
of the conspirators said that Corbett was “an insane man”
who “forsook his place, thrust a pistol through a crack and
fired without knowing where the ball was going.” It is
possible that someone other than Corbett actually killed
Booth, perhaps Colonel Conger, as Lieutenant Baker later
claimed, But Corbett received the popular acclaim for the
act and was feted throughout the country and treated as
a hero. Audiences flocked to hear him speak, until they
became bored by his Biblical bombast, His picture sold
like the proverbial hot cakes; not even Phil Sheridan’s.
heroic likeness sold better, Corbett was often interviewed,

invariably giving God credit for his good aim, He was given

only a small share of the reward and in time wandered off
and was involved in varlous scrapes, including another
divinely inspired shooting—an unsuccessful attempt to'kill
the members of the Kansas legislature. He was' placed-in

an insane asylum, in time escaped, and was lost to history.

Without laboring the matter, there are various respects in

which he resembled Jack Ruby, who slew another Presi-

dent’s assassin almost a century later,

- He who would make much of a conspiracy in the death

of President Kennedy would do well to reflect on this brief

recital of the all-too-similar circumstances of the death of

" Abraham Lincoln. Events are not well ordered, the truth

is not always knowable. And what is known is known pro-
visionally, with some quantum of doubt appearing incon-
spicuously in the next phrasing, John F. Kennedy is dead,
Lee Harvey Oswald is dead, and Jack L. Ruby is dead.
These are certainties. That there is tragedy here is well
established, but that there was or is a conspiracy is and
will remain, in my opinion, beyond proof, for there are and
ever will be in our midst individuals who disarrange history
by their actions in a moment of madness,



m.mm. Notes

7. WCR, 333 - Ibid,
] 78. RTJ, 261 XXV, 872
79, XXV, 194 WCR, 663
80, Id, at 203 RT], 280
81, XX, 654 11, 207-209 IND :
82, RTJ, 261-62 RT], 281 ’ EX
83, WCR, 33435 Id. at 280
84. RTJ, 262 X1V, 245-46 ;
85, VVI, 193 . RTJ, 282 ; e .
86, Ibid. XIV, 246 Adams, Victorla, 526 Appeal—Cont,
87. Id. at 212 RTJ, 282-84 Adelson, Alan, 224, 225 | %88@ motion for rehearing, 450,
88. Id. at 215 XXIIT 157 Alexander, Willam ‘F. (“Bill"), 454, 459, 460" .. ..

g » 243, 273, 274; 303, 405, 450 '~ Apple, T.:R, 61 - - .1
89. RTJ, 263 1d. st 160 background, 8 ! er, Officer D. Rut. . st
60" 'WCR, - 335-37 . RTJ, 801 pretrial: statements, 26; com- testimony: 57,-71, 76, 87; trlal
oL XV, 80.. WCR, 370 munication with Dean and 47, 90-03; Whiren' Commis-
22, W 338 Archer, 82, 95 . sion, 91-92, 93, 94; written

- WCR, RTj, 301 trlal, 52, 64.65" report, 94; ‘comparison with
un<vn..wow . - XXI, 170-71 i on Tonahill removal, 164 Leavelle’s 98, 99; .in Tona-
'RTTYET0" - * RTJ, 302 0 83«5% habeas corpus %&zg. hill owwﬂu brief, 418 1.4

CR/B5TBBRE 314 . XXVI, 470 . 1175, 176,-177, 190-62: .- Armstrong, Andy, 104; 105,110,
. TRTL RTJ, 302 £, By o 81 o coune 16 Arvey, Jack. 469 '
s.n.m f&sf B ) g&ﬂ 3 on M-\w- ty ang . y mv.u.uwo y . ;
98, 1d- et 67172, 1675 | Id et 466735 - A Judge Brown on, 264,965 Ball: :
99, RTIZ 2713741 “Id, st 4TLS at habeas us_hearing (Sept. strategy of, 12-13°
100 : RTJ 304 @ "ror, . o) 9, SMWM 276, 285, 288, hearings: first, - 12-17; second,
101 : uODvH 488 - 297, 200, 300, 302, 304, 22.24; in habeas corpus pe-
0 * . 305-6, 309, 311, 318 tition, 242; in Brown book,
102, American College Dictionary ot sanity hearing '(June 13, 269-70
%.M. i Joes ang Mate- t %os. uqu o @mosae wume.. I wa,pwwm%%go 300
5 rials, MaGuire, Weinstein, at main appe une 24, ailey, L, B, 171, 3
105, Chadbourn ”WM. ZNE«E. 1 407, Amw. .»m» " Baker, Lleutenant, 543
106, 136, The Problems . WFE for retrial, 462, 463, 484 Batchelor, Chief Charles, 81, 84
P uvulie Rato g . g roblems of Philosophy, ee also State strategy Beaumont, Texas, 21, 454 | -
107;'RT}, 278 "~ : - 140 R American Bar Association (ABA), Beavers, Dr, William R., 133, 188
v 3 245, 269,906,308, 316, 320, Beers, Jack, 512

108,065

by

335, 375, 405 Belli, Melvin M., «, 5, 8, 28, 104,

>

B

s

American  Civil Libertles Union
M%&Orcv. 127, 148, 324, 325,
Anti-Defamation- League of B'nal
- B'rth, 328-29.
Anti-Semitism, 3, 33, 136, 137, 344,
493, 435, 480-70, 472-74
See.also Jewish factor
Appeal, on death sentence (main
appeal), 362, 364-65
mnoo&ﬁo 11, 402-3

efense EVE for, 362-63
scheduled, 370-71
mw_"n..u ﬁw*%maw Aom.o. 414-15°

ate's brief, - : :
atmosphere o NM.EM.KS.:
hearing of argument, 417-22
ruling on, 432-41
reactions to, 442-48

125, 126, 128, 148, 283, 273,
277, 322, 355,.400, 413, 435,
445, 452, 455" 0 oo
choosing of, 4 - .« P
ma.mmanw., ..\m uw.m:»x 338, 404 .
ackground, 7-
at ball hearings, 13, 23-24
and Denson, 18-17
and mw.w»uwo of venue, 23, 32-34,
and voir dire, 36-39, 421 -
trial: and McMillon testimony,
48, 87-88; and Dean -testi-
mony, 49-50, 72, 73, 74:75,.
78, 77; and Bamey Ross
testimony, 51; and:. Kohs
testimony, 52; and: Archer.
testimony, 91-93; .and
Graves testimony,  96; and



END NOTE

Om u..n.mewﬁuozm.. involved in.the Ruby case, a few last words
must'bessaid. JudgeJoe B, Brown, the focys of much of the
activityin: the ¢ase, died.in March, 1068, to Little notice
and{no:acelaim. .mo#m,@_.ocﬁﬁm his role, The book he in-
tended ‘to,complete was.abandoned by his, publishers:and
never:appeared-inprint.. Noione.much cared about: Judge
Brown after-his actions were-held up to careful public scru-
tiny; and he was happy to dissociate himself: from the pro-
ceedings; The:opposite was true of his able successor, Judge
Louis. B Holland; Still presiding over his old district, Judge
@w%p%a@sg#? .association -with; this-famous: case
el il it Koi e
#Onsthe prosecutor’s staff;:mych has, changed., Henry
Menascq;Wade, who had expegted to be named to the bench
mcn._?ﬁ.._..‘nwwwwogﬁm..:oobﬂpu&”.«coomum?uv\ as the crim-
fnaladistrlettattorney, of Dallas. County, Texag,, Ar. Dy Jim
‘Bowle; wholeft:Wade's office'in;1965 to serve onthe,bench,
died*in-1968. As should have been -expected, his judicial
record, during his short career as judge, was one of distinc-
tion/|Bill‘Alexandez went his vituperative way, contributing
to Herirjr Wade's rémarkableirecord of criminal convictions
=riiniti]one Jay; hieidgclared that impeachment ‘was too.good
for/Ghigf: Justice +Eayl-Warren: the Chief Justice should
hang: That was going too far,.and after sixteen years as
Wade's assistant, ‘Alexander was-eased out of office.

% THe-attorneys. who':serveds Jack. Ruby ‘havé: gone their
varigus ways. Joe: Tonghill and-Melvin Belli are,still prac-
ticingpersonal injary law, less clamorously perhaps, but no
less: sucqessfully;. Belli: has found .a new legal partner—F.
Leée Bailey; the hiero-of.the Sheppard case, which:so inspired
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Sol Dann, before his heart attack, ran for judge in Detroit
and lost, Now, with seeming unconcern for the risk he runs,
he works as hard as ever at the law. ]

William Kunstler and Sam Houston Clinton, Jr., have
continued to defend difficult clients in difficult cases, fol-
lowing the paths to which they have long been committed
philosophically and emotionally, ”

Phil Burleson, who grew in stature as the Ruby case went
on, quietly practices law in Dallas, The qualities he demon-
strated in the case give promise that some day this young
man may reach a position as a prominent national prac-
titioner,

With the death of Ruby the murder indictment and the
petition for certiorari in the Supreme Court were left in
mid-air. It was far easier to terminate these proceedings
than to commence or carry them through, The indictment
was dismissed—not without a last effort by the unforgiving
Bill Alexander to cast Ruby in a bad light. On our motion
the Supreme Court dismissed the petition for certiorari.
Thus did years of complicated litigation come to an end.

Of the Ruby case itself, and of its meaning, a few words
are in order. The proceedings are at an end, but, unhappily,
it is likely that there will be similar events in the future.
Even as this record was being completed, other assassina-
tions took place. To the extent that there is meaning in the
Jack Ruby situation, a warning of the dangers to avoid in
the handling of sensational cases, the story will have no end.
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Throughout ¢ _.w_,u%uw%@. squrces of specific quotations,
whether. documen m«oB the proceedings, personal corre-
spopglence, or newspaper reports, are cited in the text. In
three;chapters such textual:citation was avoided, and it is

assembled here, In the following notes abbreviated citations
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508 ‘ MOMENT OF MADNESS

‘Witriesses and ‘the documentary evidence upon which the
‘Report-was ‘based. The controversy continued. It may go
on'forever, For:some critics- would fiot be convinced by the
evidence before‘them. Afid they would not heed the. logic
of the arguments of those who desired only to learn the
truth, who had worked closely over the evidence.

- .Of the earliest works to appear, some shoddy beyond
belief, nothing needs to be said. The writers were com-
- pelled to rely upon hearsay, journalistic accounts, personal
. -¥isitstoDallas (imsofrisicdses), and (often).all too fertile
~ imaglhations:With thesappearance.of the Reportand. the
volumes of evidence (twenty-seven fat volumes in all), the
attacks on the:Commission, the Establishment, and Ameri-
cdn:sociéty as:a whole.did:not halt; The focus was merely

Shifted, for-now.thé critics had available new. weapons, the
evidence assembled by the Commission itself, (What a joy

to.be able to .condemn others by their own utterences! )
- »Thus:the Wwritings that appeared. after the Report fall
Ewo.uwmmumbonwomnamou%.zﬂ.? sfaisal L bl ghnee,

Fi @wo&owmp&ouw#roaﬁma ‘has:béen New: York attorney
Mark; Lane!rLasej-who.kias. practically- imade a: new and

- profitable career;sthrough his lecturing-and writing about

the events:surrounding the! assassination, began from what
inust-be.consideréd-ar legitimate, (if in this.instance mis-
placed)): concerniLike smany other:‘attorneys, -he was
aroused by the violation of Oswald’s rights while he was in
the custody.of: the.Dallas police, Lane, however, could not
~ defend thoss:rights while:Oswald was alive, and.the. efforts
.«+. of othiers jwere- belated.dNevertheless;i.after. Oswald was
-dead;iLdne made'the!attenipt. (He.was encouraged. by. the
invitationr:of -Oswald’s miother.) /That;in doing - this he
would have:to impugn the'integrity of many living people,
in-mych-the same way.Oswald had been mistreated by
exposiire to ithe. communications media, seems not to have
-concerned himi-atiall.:Heimay even have welcomed.it. To
Lane it has seemed right that, to defend Oswald, much of
the society should be.accused.

.> Conspiracy? 509

~In and of itself, of course, the provoking of questions
about the conduct, integrity, or ability of a public figure,
whether the President, the Chief Justice, or even a low-
ranking local official, is. legitimate, so long as it is. not
malicious. But the assembling of many insidious questions
and the insinuating of doubt have the effect of sowing dis-
cord and suspicion éverywhere, The consequence, and it
Is a most serious consequence; is that the whole structure
of the society is undermined, If the society is corrupt, then
it calls for exposure, But the critic should not react
irresponsibly, ' o .

Lane, of course, has not been solely responsible for the
devastating result, but he has been most active and most
prominent. Many people have praised his work, and more
have attacked ‘it. Some have been knowledgeable, some
ignorant; some cool, some passionate, Writers have come
forward to support Lane's arguments about the events
surrounding the killing of the young President. My concern
here is not with whether Oswald'did or did not kil the
President, did or did not K1 Tippit. My concern is Ruby,
and since Lang has implied that Ruby was the “silencer,”
was in effect a part of a conspiracy, it is fair to consider
Lane's presentation of the issue. An examination of what
he has written, it Rush o Judgment, will go far to [llumi-
nate his methods in criticism of the methods of the Warren
Commission. Is his work as free from question as he would
obviously like theirs to beP .

. THE SnootinG or Oswarp

Lane’s - description of the death of. .Oms.mE. mmﬁﬁm.zw
mcoomuc.n. is a minor example worth examining in this light:

wmv%mﬁrmm _mrwocmr,.ﬁm crowd, pistol in hand, and placed the
muzzle against Oswald’s stomach, Oswald tried to protect him-
self by bringing forward both hands, but even so inadequate a

defense was prevented by the handcuffs,-and Ruby shot him



